August 25, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Joseph Colaccino, Chief IRA/
Policy Branch
Division of Advanced Reactors and Rulemaking
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE — INTERIM STAFF GUIDANCE ON
ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES ASSOCIATED WITH NEW REACTORS

Enclosed is one signed original Federal Register notice for your transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.

ADM-DAS-RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Federal Register notice, which is available
in Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) under Accession No.
ML14100A665. Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the notice have been finalized
in ADAMS and profiled for public release. The ADAMS accession numbers for all such
documents are provided in the text of the notice.

The Office of the General Counsel has reviewed and concurred on this notice on May 8, 2014
(copy enclosed).

The Office of Information Services has approved the action for information collection on
May 20, 2014 (copy enclosed).

This is a rule under the Congressional Review Act and the GAO-001 Form has been sent to the
Office of Congressional Affairs for transmittal to Congress.

Enclosures:
Federal Register Notice

CONTACT: Tanya Hood, NRO/DARR
301-415-1387
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